



**Transport
for NSW**

Louise Starkey
Senior Planning Officer
Regional Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Starkey,

**Request for Input into Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements for
Northside Private Hospital, West Gosford (SSD-10159)**

Thank you for your email dated 15 March 2019 requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) to provide details of key issues and assessment requirements regarding the abovementioned development for inclusion in the Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs).

The draft Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements have been reviewed and no further input is offered.

Please note for future reference; Transport for NSW requests any further correspondence concerning this project be sent to development@transport.nsw.gov.au referencing **CD19/02340** in the subject line.

If you have any further questions, please contact Robert Rutledge, Principal Transport Planner at Robert.rutledge@transport.nsw.gov.au.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Mark Ozinga'.

1/4/2019

Mark Ozinga
**Principal Manager, Land Use Planning & Development
Freight, Strategy & Planning**

CD19/02340